
SUPPORTING AGENDA DATA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER, REGION 20  

 

 

May 2, 2018 

 

 

SUBJECT: CONTRACTS OVER $25,000 

 

EXPLANATION: Shown below is a list of contracts over $25,000. 

 

ESC-20 IS PURCHASING THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTS 

Agency/School District 

Contract 

Amount Division 

Close Up Foundation 

To coordinate and sponsor Washington High School program and 

arrange travel for 19 Migrant Education Program students and 3 adult 

chaperones to Washington D.C. 

June 10, 2018 – June 17, 2018 

$40,665.00 AIS 

Discovery Education 

DE Science Bundle , PLUS Media Pack Licenses 

September 1, 2017 - August 31, 2018 

$91,391.19 AIS 

Imagine Learning 

License purchase for Title II and Title III SSA districts and to provide 

support services and software upgrades 

January 1, 2018 - January 31, 2019 

$31,050.00 AIS 

Jaime Carreon 

Provide video production services. 

October 31, 2017 - May 31, 2018 

$29,925.00 AIS 

Lingualinx Language Solutions 

Translation of Project SMART documents from English to Spanish 

March 9, 2018 – April 20, 2018 

$40,587.60 AIS 

Mythics Inc. 

Oracle Cloud Infrastructure, Database Cloud Service, Backup Cloud 

Service 

October 1, 2018 – October 1, 2019 

$148,901.33 AIS 

Accudata Systems, Inc. 

Smartnet Onsite Premium and renewal for UCS B200 M3 Blade Server 

February 1, 2018 - January 31, 2019 

$88,177.50 TCC 

Insight Global 

Contractor to work as a .Net Developer 

March 19, 2018 - August 31, 2018 

$65,520.00 TCC 



SUPPORTING AGENDA DATA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER, REGION 20  

 

 

May 2, 2018 

 

 

SUBJECT: CONTRACTS OVER $25,000 (continued) 

 

ESC-20 IS PURCHASING THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTS 

Insight Global 

Contractor to work as a Java Developer 

February 5, 2018 - July 4, 2018 

$56,000.00 TCC 

Kforce Inc. 

Contractor will be working as a Java Developer 

February 12, 2018 - July 12, 2018 

$56,000.00 TCC 

 

ACTION: It is recommended that the following resolution be adopted: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors approves the contracts over $25,000. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Jeff Goldhorn 

Executive Director 


